AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams

SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 6™ October 2022

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Highway Change Order #9 — This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. The change order is for compensation to Rosso Site Development
(contractor) for the additional water pumping effort related to the dewatering of the Pelican
Canal.

Rosso Site Development obtained a dewatering permit with the East Beach Water Control
District (EBWCD), the agency responsible for maintaining the Pelican Canal which crosses
Barfield Highway. This permit allows the Contractor to dewater the canal for the
installation of the new 84” culvert pipe.

As per Article 8 of the Permits’ Special Condition, all required canal cross sections be
surveyed in order to be submitted to close out a permit. As per the Contractor, this was not
originally disclosed as a requirement in the original bid documents.

Article 9 of the Permits’ Special Condition requires that an additional 12” pump be
provided to maintain irrigation. The pump was separate from the well point pumping
system to dewater the ground. This requirement was not included in the bid documents.

The cost for the well point pumping system was not included in the Contractor’s proposal
and therefore the contractor would absorb the cost per Rosso’s means and methods of
construction.

Rosso is entitled to the $45,948.92 to provide an additional pump for the Canal bypass
pumping system and cross section survey.

BUDGET IMPACT: $45,948.92. concurrency is granted by FDOT for this funding. There
are no additional days allotted for this change order.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A




STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
change order #9.

ATTACHMENTS:
Change Order #9
Resolution 2022 - 44




